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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Matthew Morrison House c. 1830-1840 is a two story four bay by
two room cut and coursed fieldstone house on the southeast corner of the
intersection of McCauley and New Valley Roads. The house is situated
on the top of a rise with the main facade facing west and the primary
gable on a north/south axis.

The house rests on a full fieldstone foundation and is covered by a
medium sloped composition tile roof with extended eaves and sloped soffits.
A late 19th century five sided frame kitchen is attached to the back of
the house and rests on a fieldstone foundation and is sheathed with
novelty siding. The pointed five sided seamed tin roof has extended
eaves also. )

The main elevation is symmetrically arranged with two central docor
openings and adjacent 6/6 sash windows with louvered shutters. Four
identical windows light the second floor and are alligned with the first
floor openings. A shed roof porch supported by chamfered posts and corner
brackets stretches across the entire front of the house.

The north gable end has twe 6/6 sash that light the first floor and
two four pane attic lights. Each window opening: is supported by a large
stone lintel. The windows flank an interior ‘end brick chimney with
corbelled cap. The south end wall is a plain stone wall with exterior
basement door. '

The back (east) side of the structure is laid on a rougher manner
as are the end walls. The back was. in partially covered by the rear
kitchen wing which has been extended to the south by a small single story
shed section. One visible 6/6 sash lights the northeast room and three
windows pierce the second floor.

The *ypical room arrangement for houses with two front doors in either
a two or three room plan. The structure today is composed of three rooms &

alangﬂtheZeellznq~ The end wall flreplace has been redone to heat the

largey room that mew runs the full depth of the main block. The northern

half of the house is divided into two rooms of approximately equal size

with a small fireplace in the front room. The mantel remains with a

fluted molded for a surround which supports molded frieze blocks and

finally a slightly beaded shelf. The partially enclosed winder stair rises in
the northeast room against the interior wall.

The only gquestionable aspect of the house is the originality of the
four room plan which is not typical of houses with two front doors. The
chimney pile against the south wall is supported by a rectangular basement
stack support; instead of corbelled corner supports which would have
supported the original corner fireplaces if the middle partition was
actually original. There is no indication of corner fireplaces on the
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first floor either. What appears more logical is the division of the
original kitchen into two rooms when the rear frame kitchen was added.

The present owners unknowingly removed the middle partition and returned
the house to its original plan.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Matthew Morrison house stands on a tract kmown in the 19th century

land records as '"Mount Montgomery'. The name is certainly appropiiate

since Harford County is easily seen fmom this hilltop. One hundred acres

of the tract was sold to Matthew Morrison and John Graham(JS 46/8) by

Robert and Cornelia Gerry of Philadelphia and Mary Gerry of Cecil County,
widow of James Gerry. This finely pointéd cut and coursed fieldstone house
was apparently built by Morrison and Graham after the 1840 sale. The
cross passage/ three room interior retains a large percentage of its second
quarter of the 19th century woodwork.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
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Paul B. touart
ORGANIZATION DATE
Cecil County Committee 11/13/81
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Cecil County Courthouse 398-0200,
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Elkton Marvland

The Marvland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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Reese Allan Johnson & Viols Louise
To
William Johnson & Lina E,

John Curtis Hall & Lena Marian
To
Reese Allan Johnson

Hannah J. Morrison
To

John Curtis Hall

63 Acres

HEquity Case Eliz. & Morrison complanant

2283 Mary Jeanette Morrison Defendants
23532;22 IGW 671163
Wme Te Warburton & L. Marshall Haines, Trustees

To
The said Hannah J. Morrison & Margaret L.

Margaret died 1921 leaving Hannah her only

sister and only heir at law,

Mathew Morrison died about about 1885

3 tracts containing 153 acres conveyed %o

Mathew Morrison by 2 deeds

1e From John Graham and wife
May 2, 1840 JS 116/298

2e From John Graham
May Ly, 18l GMC  7/31L
Parcel No. 2 63 Acres

1« Febe. 1, 1840 Robert Gerry & Cornelia, his
wife City of Phila, & Mary Gerry of
Cecil Coe Widow of the late James Gerry

Granted unto said John Graham & Matthew Morrison

a certain tract or parcel called
"Mount Montgomery'split lands between

themselves 100 acres to Morrison
8 ascres tract
2o @EGLATLAN $531 "Mount Mgntgomery"
L5 Acres

To John Graham Deed JS 16/295
From John Grgham GMC 7/31L
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